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DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

Mr. James Summers
The DeSilva Group
P.O. Box 2922
Dublin, CA 94508

Re: CLOSURE OF UNDERGROUND STORAGE TANK
Dear Mr. Summers:

Thank you for the analytical reports concerning the removal of three underground storage
tanks at 8683 Patterson Pass Road, Livermore, CA. The reports (WEST's October 2000
Closure Report Former Monarch Airport; Pacific States' November 1998 Closure Report for
the Underground Storage Tank Removal Activities at the Monarch Airport; Kleinfelder's
July 1997 Soil and Groundwater Assessment Report; and, Wahler Associates' February
1989 Preliminary Environmental Survey Report) have been reviewed and it is our opinion
that the tanks were closed in compliance with Title 23 of the California Code of
Regulations.

No further investigations or cleanup actions are required. Please be aware that further
work may be required if conditions change-or a significant water quality threat is
discovered at this specific site,

If you have any further questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (5610) 567-
67862. _

Sincerely,

~ evachu
Hazardous Materials Specialist

c: Danielle Stefani, Livermore-Pleasanton Fire Department
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